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Subject: P Correspondence chs g At WIC G400 /2125

Dt O Javaary 2021 111231

Good Moming

Please see the comespondence chasing report for week commencing 04 January 2021, below.

Regards,

Paul

From: Uewellyn Davies Huw (OFM - Cabinet Division) <Huw.LieweRynDavies @gov.wales>

Sent: 05 Janusry 2021 10:22

To: = waless; Nei g) <Nei Walez>

13
Subject: Correspondence chasing Report W/C 04/01/2021

In order to help keep our records up fo date (and ensure that work is not being missed) please see attached the latest list of comespondence marked to your division for answer, which has not been answered/retumed.

Overdue:
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12082010
1 082010
1 Hoao1o
18100010
211002010
2100010
22100010
28100010
10120010
18120010

00012020

21012020

27012020
27012020
27012020
270102020
2010020
27012020

ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paaing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paaning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paaning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panang  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pasing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pensing Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pasing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paning  Hywel Butts
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
ER-Paning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paniing  Hywel Butts
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
ESNR-Paming  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paaning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panning  Hywel Butts
PRI o Smih!
ESNR-Paning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Paaning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panning  Hywel Butts
ESNR — P anring|
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Due Soon:
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LT & Business Support Manager / Rheciwr TG a Cymorth Busnes

Cabinet Divisicn/1s-adran y Cabinet

i walesgoy.

0501021
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ocaviemt
0av1emt
cav1emt
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101
12012021
12012021

12012021

13012021
13012021
1 o1z
1801201

ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anning
ESNR - P anting
Robinson

ESNR - P anting
Robinson

ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting
ESNR - P anting

Sean Cunniffe
Dion Thomas
Decisions Branch
Decisions Branch
Hywel Butts
Decisions Branch
Jon Fudge

Hywel Butts
Hywel Butts

Nick Lioyd & Paul

Nick Lioyd & Paul

Jon Fudge
Hywel Butts
Hywel Butts

1070972020

0aneeo0
09/10/2020

12100020
10100020

2211012020
2711012020
0112020
2511112020
oTM20020

08/1212020

151212020

16/1212020
211122020
231122020

[ Williams|
TR Amy Ravitz |
Williams|

ESNR-Paaring Hywel Butts
ESNR - P anving

ESNR-Paning  Hywel Butts
ESNR-Panang  Hywel Butts

ELRE Jon Fudgel

RO .y Rovic |
[Williams}

ESNR-Pansing  Hywel Butts
ESNR - P anving|

ESNR-Panning  Hywel Butts
[N Amy Ravitz |
Williams|
EURE Max Hampton|
RPPIN Mark Newe]

TN Francois Samuel
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